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Kay Flynn

To: Kim Logue

Subject: FW: Docket 010566-Sprint/LightSource Agreement
Importance: High

I'll print this and place a copy in the docket file.
Kay

—~—Original Message———-

From: susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

[mailto:susan. masterton@muail sprint.com]

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2001 9:00 AM

To: KLogue@PSC.STATE.FL.US; psaggese@dtellc.com;
susan.masterton@mail sprint.com

Cc: teri.harless@mail.sprint.com; KFlynn@PSC.STATE.FL.US;
KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Subject: RE: Docket 010566-Sprint/ LightSource Agreement
Importance: High

Kim, I was out of the office last week when the revised pages of the
agreement reflecting the correct name for Lightsource were sent from
our negotiators in Kansas City and they were somehow overlooked. We
will be filing them and the other corrections noted below this morning
and hand delivering a copy to your office. I apologize for not getting
this back to you by the May 8 deadline.

Susan Masterton

Attorney

P.O. Box 2214

Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214
850-599-1560

—-Original Message——

From: KLogue [mailto:KLogue@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2001 8:12 AM

To: susan.masterton; psaggese

Cc: KLogue; KPena; KFlynn

Subject: Docket 010566-Sprint/ LightSource Agreement
Importance: High

Ms. Masterton:

In Sprint's Notice of Adoption of the Pathnet/Sprint agreement by
LightSource, filed April 20, 2001, Docket 010566, it appears that a few
items will need correction before this matter may proceed.

The following items need to be corrected:

1. Please correct Pathnet's corporate name, where identified, in the
petition letter and as referenced in the agreement with LightSource.
Pathnet's certificated name, which must be duly noted throughout, is:
Pathnet, Inc., d/b/a Pathnet Communications, Inc.

2. Correct LightSource's name, deleting the d/ b/a. LightSource, as
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certificated with the Florida PSC, does not have a d/b/a in its name.

It

LightSource is licensed with the Secretary of State, Division of
Corporations, with a d/b/a, then it must also file documentation to

correct

its name with the FPSC. Corporate names with the FPSC must match those
on

file with the Secretary of State. To that end, please correct the

Sprint/ LightSource filing to show, if true, LightSource's name as:
LightSource Telecom I, LLC. There is no d/b/a on file with the FPSC.

3. Correct Sprint's name, as identified in the petition letter and
agreement to correctly identify Sprint as: Sprint-Florida, Incorporated.
{not "Inc.")

Please submit all corrected documentation not later than Tuesday, May 8,
2001. Failure to do so may result in a denial of Sprint/LightSource's
petition.

Kim Logue

Supervisor

Carrier Services

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6560

850-413-6561 (fax)



